
Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Hector Mendez, Interim Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: APPROVAL TO CANCEL NOVEMBER 6, 2007 SPECIAL ELECTION AND
CERTIFY THE UNOPPOSED CANDIDATE "ELECTED" (PETICIÓN PARA
APROBAR LA CANCELACIÓN DE LA ELECCIÓN ESPECIAL Y
CERTIFICAR EL CANDIDATO SIN OPOSICIÓN “ELEGIDO” FIJADA
PARA EL 6 DE NOVIEMBRE DEL 2007. [BG-N/A]

DATE: September 18, 2007

Enrique Romero submitted a letter to the District on September 11, 2007 stating his desire
to withdraw his name from the November 6, 2007 Special Election for Board of Trustee
Position 2 Vacancy.

Pursuant to Section 145.093 of the Texas Elections Code, if an individual withdraws his/her
candidacy position, the Board of Trustees in open meeting, must vote to cancel the
election and certify the unopposed candidate “elected.”

************************

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the cancellation of November 6,
2007 Special Election and certify the unopposed candidate “elected.”

************************

Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez
Interim Superintendent of Schools


